Agenda Item 5x

CCCHP-23-25
From: Carlin Historical Society
To: Carla Cloud
Subject: CCCHP-23-25 - Minimum Award Request
Date: Friday, August 23, 2024 8:32:56 AM
Carla,

My apologies that this is late for the Church. I discovered it wasn't sent yesterday and found it
in my drafts folder when I got to work this morning. We have had some trouble with the
internet going out periodically but I don't know if that is what happened. I understand if you
can't accept it.

The minimum award that we would like to request for the Old Church on Main is $2,300.00.
This is the total amount quoted for the hazardous materials testing. We are currently working
on seeing if we can get a Brownfield grant for the actual abatement.

Thank you for all your support.

Ella
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